Your Community Impact Statement has been successfully submitted to City Council and
Committees.

If you have questions and/or concerns, please contact the Department of Neighborhood

Empowerment at NCSupport@lacity.org.

This i1s an automated response, please do not reply to this email.

Contact Information

Neighborhood Council: Hollywood United Neighborhood Council

Name: Jim Van Dusen

Phone Number: (213) 304-7410

Email: jim@myhunc.com

The Board approved this CIS by a vote of: Yea(10) Nay(1) Abstain(0) Ineligible(0) Recusal(0)
Date of NC Board Action: 12/12/2022

Type of NC Board Action: Against

Impact Information

Date: 12/17/2022

Update to a Previous Input: No

Directed To: City Council and Committees

Council File Number: 22-1154

Agenda Date:

[tem Number:

Summary: HUNC is opposed to the proposed IKE program due to: 1. The fact that most the IKE’s
(kiosks) will be digital displays increases the safety component in that drivers will be distracted by
the flashing and changing displays on critical intersections including at turn points. 2. This
significant expansion of digital signage advertising will increase urban blight. 3. There are no
controls over the data collection by the kiosk companies of pedestrian or driver’s information and
how the data will be used. 4. There has been a lack of community input into this motion’s proposals.
Digital display kiosks need a full community and environmental review. 5. Piggybacking on the City
of Houston is inappropriate as the building codes are different from Los Angeles. 6. Putting the
kiosks on the sidewalks in the public right of way takes away public access to the sidewalks. There
are also significant Americans with Disabilities Act issues which mitigate against putting kiosks on
the sidewalks. 7. Today’s reality is that individuals get most of their directional information from
their cell phones which renders the kiosks irrelevant even before the program is to start. 8. HUNC
supports the letter sent to the city council on October 20, 2022 (Report No. R22-0358) and the
substantive and procedural matters that must first occur if the IKE program progresses. 9. HUNC
has issued a CIS in opposition to the Metro Transportation Communication Network (TCN) and
motion CF 22-0392 for the same reasons as above. 10. There is no information as to the cost and
plans for protection of the kiosks from vandalism as well as what entity will bear the cost to repair
of damaged kiosks. 11. There is a question as to where the energy source for theses kiosks will be
located and if they be available to people to tap into. 12. Installing the kiosks on the public right of
way does not provide a consistent message given the City’s pronouncements on homeless
occupations on the public right of way.
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MICHAEL N. FEUER
CITY ATTORNEY

REPORTNO. ®B22-0358
OCT 2 0 2022

REPORT RE:

INSTALLATION AND MAINTENANCE CONTRACT OF INTERACTIVE KIOSKS IN
THE CITY OF LOS ANGELES

The Honorable City Council
of the City of Los Angeles

Room 395, City Hall

200 North Spring Street

Los Angeles, California 90012

Council File No. 22-1154
Honorable Members:

Our Office submits this report in response to the October 2, 2022 motion (CF 22-
1154) currently pending in the Trade, Travel & Tourism Committee requesting the City
Attorney's Office, “with the assistance of the City Tourism Department, Bureau of
Streets Services, and all other relevant departments, to prepare and present an
agreement within 30 days with IKE Smart City, LLC, utilizing the competitive RFP
process conducted by the City of Houston, Texas for the installation and maintenance of
interactive kiosks in the City of Los Angeles.”

Background

In an effort to bring wayfinding resources (interactive kiosks) to members of the
community, as well as tourists, the City is considering the placement of interactive
kiosks in the public right-of-way. IKE Smart City, LLC (IKE), has proposed that the City
utilize the process outlined by Los Angeles Administrative Code (LAAC) Section
10.15(a)(8), which allows the City to utilize a contract awarded by another governmental
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entity to award a City contract, in lieu of the City conducting a competitive process of its
own. (Here, IKE has identified a contract between IKE and the City of Houston as one
such possibility.)

Motion Timeline

The October 4, 2022 motion requests that our Office prepare and present a
contract with IKE within 30 days for the installation and maintenance of IKE interactive
kiosks utilizing the Houston contract as a basis, pursuant to LAAC Section 10.15(a)(8).
However, before it can be determined whether such a contract can be entered into, the
following substantive and procedural matters must first occur:

1 A California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) analysis must be
conducted by the City. The CEQA analysis could be done by the Bureau of
Engineering (BOE). The first step of the CEQA process would be to determine
the appropriate level of CEQA review, such as the use of a statutory or
categorical exemption, a negative declaration, a mitigated negative declaration,
or an environmental impact report. Once a determination is made, the
appropriate CEQA document must then be prepared.

2, In addition to the CEQA analysis, a determination must be made
regarding whether the existing IKE contract with Houston can be used by the City
pursuant to LAAC Section 10.15(a)(8) because substantive changes will be
required if the City contracts with IKE using the Houston contract as a template.
Other factors to consider would be whether it would be in the City's best interest
to utilize a competitive process to award a contract because the City has already
been put on notice that other vendors exist to perform this scope of work.

3 The appropriate City department (presumably the City Tourism
Department or the Public Works Department) then would need to prepare and
present a proposed contract for our Office to approve as to form.

4. The proposed contract and CEQA document would need to be
approved by the City department that will award the contracts and manage the
interactive kiosk program.

5. In addition to the approval of any contract with IKE (or other service
provider), the program also would need to be approved by the Board of Public
Works before any outdoor advertising structures can be installed in the public
right-of-way, pursuant to Los Angeles Municipal Code Section 67.02.

6. Mayoral approval of the contract also would be required under
Executive Directive 3, which requires the CAO to review and issue a report for
the Mayor.
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7. Lastly the City Council would need to approve the contract and the
applicable CEQA document, which would likely involve referrals to one or more
Council Committees.

Although BOE has already been asked to begin CEQA review of the proposed
project, due to the coordination needed between many City departments, it is unlikely
that a contract and CEQA documents can be made available for Council approval within
the timeline requested by the motion. If you have any questions regarding this matter,
please contact the undersigned (213) 978-8130.

Sincerely,
MICHAEL N. FEUER, City Attorney
By Vabume L. Forea
VALERIE L. FLORES
Senior Assistant City Attorney
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